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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 4:04 PM
To: 'Ivy Ratilla'; SUR; assignments
Cc: 'Eileen Lee'; 'Derrick Quok'; 'Kenneth Lim'
Subject: Re: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10012415/EE || OI-SLR785G (Grey) TP-SKQ5478C || Est: 

$ || Vins Auto 

 
Daer Ivy, 
 
Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner already withdraw the claim. 
  
We will close this file at our end. 

 
 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 2:22 pm 
To: 'Ivy Ratilla' <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Eileen Lee' <eileen.lee@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Kenneth Lim' 
<kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10012415/EE || OI-SLR785G (Grey) TP-SKQ5478C || Est: $ || Vins Auto  
  
  
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
  
Thank you for your assignment. 
  
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November, 2021 2:07 PM 
To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Eileen Lee <eileen.lee@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kenneth Lim 
<kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10012415/EE || OI-SLR785G (Grey) TP-SKQ5478C || Est: $ || Vins Auto  
  
Hi Team,  
  
We would like to request TP survey for SKQ5478C.  TP chose Mr. Xing Guo Qiang to survey the vehicle.  
  
Workshop information:  
Sin Ming Autocity 
160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09 
Singapore 575722    
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines) 
  
Our PH has not reported yet.  
  
Please confirm.   
Thank you.  
  
  
  
Regards, 
  
  
Ivy Ratilla 
Admin Executive, Claims  
T +65 6989 3697 
F +65 6725 0853   
  
ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
   

  
  
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
  
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 
Direct Insurance. 
  
  
  

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 12:01 PM 
To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Eileen Lee <eileen.lee@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: C10012415 || SKQ5478C - Budget TP - DOA: 06/11/2021 - Yr Veh: SLR785G - Arrange TP Survey 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Kindly arrange LKK Guo Qiang 
  
Thanks! 
Best Regards 
Raymond Teo 
 

 
Sin Ming AutoCity 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
Singapore 575722 
Showroom/Office: #03-03 
Workshops: #08-08/09/10 
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines) 
Fax: 64599795 
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
  
Follow us on :  

     
 
 
** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 
  
  

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 5:26 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: SKQ5478C - Budget TP - DOA: 06/11/2021 - Yr Veh: SLR785G - Arrange TP Survey 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Please arrange a TP survey and provide us a list of surveyors? 
  
Location: 
Sin Ming Autocity 
160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09 
Singapore 575722    
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Thanks and regards, 
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
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not 
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are 
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or 
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the 
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


